## PUBLIC NOTICE OF A SCHOOL BOARD MEETING OF THE

## HORTONVILLE AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Pursuant to Section 19.84, Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the Public and the news media, that the following meeting will be held:

DATE: MONDAY, AUGUST 22, 2022

TIME: 7:00 PM

LOCATION: HORTONVILLE HIGH SCHOOL ROOM G135

246 N. OLK STREET, ENTRANCE #9

HORTONVILLE, WI 54944

(The Hortonville Area School District Board of Education appreciates your attendance at the meetings and encourages your involvement in public education. Instructions are provided to help answer questions you may have and to guide you in your communications with Board members. Information with instructions on addressing the Board is provided at each Board meeting and on the District website – Board of Education.)

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Call meeting to order and roll call
- 2. Affirmation of public notice:

Notice of this meeting was posted at Greenville Elementary, Hortonville Elementary, North Greenville Elementary, Greenville Middle, Hortonville Middle and Hortonville High Schools, Hortonville Public Library, Village of Greenville Town Hall and the District website (<a href="www.hasd.org">www.hasd.org</a>). Notice of the meeting was also sent to the Press Star and Appleton Post Crescent.

- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Review and motion to approve Open Session Minutes of August 8, 2022
- 5. Review and motion to approve vouchers as follows:
  - Regular Vouchers #50819- #50934 (Void #50819, 50822, 50845, 50858, 50859, 50860, 50874)
  - ACH/Employee Reimbursement Vouchers #222300013-222300021 (Excel spreadsheet largest to smallest)
- 6. Recognitions-
  - A. Hortonville High School earned \$115,618.41 through the state's Technical Incentive Grant that awards schools for each student that completes an industry-recognized certification. This year the state awarded \$843.93 for each of our 137 students that completed a certification. Huge shout-out goes out to our Business Education, Family and Consumer Science, Technical Education, Computer Science, and Counseling Staff for the work they have done with our students aligning their high school course work to ensure students are career and college ready upon graduation. Also, thank you to Tania Kilpatrick and Dawn Grenzer for their assistance with the Youth Apprenticeship and ACP programming.

- 7. Presentations by District residents / Comments from Public
- 8. Special Presentations
  - A. Grode Grant presentation
- 9. District Administrator's Report Update
  - A. Construction Update
- 10. Board Member Report
  - A. President's Report None
  - B. Committee Meeting None
- 11. Discussion

A.

- 12. Consent Agenda (any item can be withdrawn and/or discussed/voted on separately)
  - A. 2<sup>nd</sup> Reading Special Education Handbook
  - B. Update Co-Curricular Non-Sport Advisors 2022-2023
  - C. Staff Memo Christina Baca NGES 2<sup>nd</sup> Grade Teacher beginning August 25, 2022 replacing Krina Madson-Neuville resigned
  - D. Staff Memo Austin Frederick Maintenance Technician beginning August 25, 2022 – New Maintenance Position on Greenville Campuses – Board approved 5/23/22
  - E. Staff Memo Mishayna Uhlenbrauck NGES Administrative Assistant (10 Month) beginning August 22, 2022 replacing Suzanne Sholtis resigned
  - F. Staff Memo Jessica Roberts HMS Administrative Assistant beginning August 22, 2022 replacing Tracy Felten resigned
  - G. Staff Memo James Miller HMS/HHS .50 Choir/Lessons Teacher beginning 2022-2023 school year replacing Theodore Williams resigned
  - H. Staff Memo Cherish Honer HMS SE Paraprofessional beginning August 25, 2022 replacing Nicole Magolski resigned
  - I. Staff Memo Nicole Breton HMS SE Paraprofessional beginning August 25, 2022
    replacing Theodore Williams resigned
  - J. Staff Memo Heidi Knuth IT Assistant beginning 2022-2023 school year replacing Basir Nazari resigned
  - K. Staff Change Nicholas Wozniczka moving from HHS SE Paraprofessional to HHS Administrative Assistant of Athletics, Activities and Facilities – beginning August 9, 2022 – replacing Maureen Kolosso – moving back to GMS Admin Assistant position
  - L. Staff Change Kendra Jones moving from GMS Playground/Lunchroom Aide to GMS Library Aide beginning August 22, 2022 replacing Jean Wagner retired
  - M. Resignation for Theodore Williams HMS/HHS .50 Choir/Lessons Teacher & SE Paraprofessional Aide last day August 9, 2022
  - N. Resignation for Shannon Suda HHS Business Education & Marketing Teacher last day August 22, 2022
  - O. Resignation for Nicholas Wozniczka HHS SE Paraprofessional position to move to HHS Administrative Assistant
  - P. Resignation for Danielle Beschta HES SE Paraprofessional last day June 3, 2022

- Q. Resignation for Faith Thomack HHS Kitchen Helper last day June 3, 2022
- R. Resignation for Cathleen FlemingDobbe GMS SE Paraprofessional last day June 3, 2022
- S. Resignation for Rebecca Carber GES SE Paraprofessional last day June 3, 2022
- T. Resignation for Kaylyn Herron HMS SE Paraprofessional last day June 3, 2022
- U. Resignation for Stacy Meulemans HES SE Paraprofessional last day June 3, 2022
- V. Unpaid time off for Professional Staff Member
- W. Unpaid time off for Professional Staff Member
- 13. New Business (Discussion with a motion to approve, deny, or table)

A.

- 14. Announcements & Approval & Reminder of Forthcoming Events:
  - A. Board of Education Meeting Monday, September 12, 2022 7:00 PM HHS Board Room
  - B. Board of Education Meeting Monday, September 26, 2022 7:00 PM HHS Board Room
  - C. Board of Education Meeting Monday, October 10, 2022 7:00 PM HHS Board Room
  - D. Board of Education Meeting Monday, October 24, 2022 7:00 PM HHS Board Room
  - E. Annual Board of Education Meeting Monday, October 24, 2022 7:15 PM HHS Board Room
  - F. Board of Education Meeting Monday, November 14, 2022 7:00 PM HHS Board Room
  - G. Board of Education Meeting Monday, November 28, 2022 7:00 PM HHS Board Room
  - H. Board of Education Meeting Monday, December 12, 2022 7:00 PM HHS Board Room
- 15. Motion to adjourn.

**Informational Items** (information only)

Board and Committee Meeting Schedule